

Mr. Kennedy O. Tabu

Post Office Box 2019, 40100, Kisumu, Kenya - +254791477925 – kennah66@yahoo.com

Financial Management/Analyst and Education, Consultant

He is a self-motivated finance professional that has over five years practice experience in business and enterprise development, accounting, micro-banking, financial management, financial systems and financial education.

He is a team player with keen interest in improving lives of vulnerable groups through expanding sustainable financial systems and practices.

Professional Experiences

In Kenya

2012 – 2013 Accountant at Rural Livelihood Improvement (RuLImp) International in Kisumu in Kenya

In other African countries

2015 – To date Junior Consultant, Finance Group Sparkasse: Savings Banks for International Cooperation, in Kigali in Rwanda

In Europe

2014 – 2015 Junior Consultant, Frankfurt School of Finance and Management gemeinnützige GmbH/International Advisory Services, Frankfurt Main in Germany

Selected Accomplishments

2014 - 2015 Frankfurt School of Finance and Management gemeinnützige GmbH/International Advisory Services, Facilitating financial inclusion within the Sub Saharan Africa Region

Education and Training

2013 – 2015 Master of Business Administration in Financial Management of Coburg University of Applied Sciences and Arts in Coburg Germany

2008 – 2012 Bachelor of Commerce (Banking and Finance) of Egerton University in Kenya

2012 MasterCard and Equity - FIKA (Financial Knowledge for Africans) programme Financial Management in Kisumu Kenya

2009 Certified Public Accountant (CPA) - Part II, Kenya College of Accountancy in Kisumu Kenya